From:  Campbell, Michael
Sent: 6/24/2014 9:12:34 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Ce: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: I forgot

It is all about her!

What a dumbass.

>On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:11 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>

> But we want the white truck to be driven by that bear.
>

>

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>

> eeeen Original Message -----

> From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 09:10 AM Pacific Standard Time

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: Re: I forgot
>

> Pestilence!!
>

> Yay. The market!!
>

>>On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:09 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>> That this plague was going to hit you as well.
>>

>>

>>Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>>

>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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